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é CPU Solutions Holding Corp.

www.cpusolutionscorp.com
Ph: (727) 576-3460
Fax: (727) 579-1040

October 19, 2000
Ms. Blanca Bayo’
Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850
Re: Docket #001483-TX
Ms. Bayo’:
I am writing as a follow up to my letter to you dated October 3, 2000.

I would like to amend our settlement offer to $100.

I feel that this is a fair settlement and would greatly appreciate your favorable consideration. If
there are any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at the above contact numbers.

Best regards,
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